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TO: John Myers, CC:DA Chair
FROM: Patricia Hatch, CC:DA Webmaster
SUBJECT: CC:DA Webmaster Report, July 2, 2009

This report summarizes the status of the CC:DA Website to date:

ALA Site Migration Update

Progress to migrate our site from PSU to ALA continues to be delayed as the ALCTS Division is
still revamping its web presence within the ALA site. The ALCTS Redesign volunteer group
received periodic updates from ALCTS about the status of the migration.

As a result, the existing site at Pennsylvania State University continues to be updated as needed.
The Webmaster wishes to express her continued thanks to John Attig for his assistance in
maintaining the existing site.

ALA Site Update

In the meantime, ALCTS agreed to update the lone page on the ALA site with the latest
information about CC:DA and links the existing site.. The URL for the CC:DA page was
changed as a result of this upgrade; the URL is now
http://www.ala.org/ala/mgrps/divs/alcts/mgrps/ccs/cmtes/ccda/index.cfm.

The revised ALA page can also be accessed from the main ALCTS Cataloging Section page:
http://www.ala.org/ala/mgrps/divs/alcts/mgrps/ccs/index.cfm.

ALA Connect

ALA has created a social networking site, ALA Connect, and CC:DA has a presence on this site
at: http://connect.ala.org/node/71906. Any ALA member can log into this site and create posts,
add calendar items, etc. ALCTS recommends that this site be used by ALCTS Committees to
post agendas and minutes of upcoming meetings, as well as other useful links. I have added a
calendar listing for the 2009 ALA Annual Conference Meeting and links to the existing CC:DA
site, the 2009 Annual Conference Meeting Agenda, and the 2009 Midwinter Meeting Minutes.

The Webmaster will continue to monitor the progress of the ALCTS migration with the hope that
a migration project can soon be implemented.

Patricia Hatch
CC:DA Webmaster
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